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RE: 3BM-RES9699 Update

1 message

Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> Fri, May 30, 2014 at 6:34 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, "Ruediger, Ralph" <RRuediger@gov.nu.ca>, "Westwell, Bill" <BWestwell@gov.nu.ca>, David Hohnstein
<david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>, Erik Skiby <erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca>, Hamlet of Resolute Bay <hamletsao@xplornet.com>

Cc: "Boyle, David" <DBoyle@gov.nu.ca>, "Toonoo, Timoon" <TToonoo@gov.nu.ca>

Phyllis,

We decided in that meeting that We will submit a new application. Right now | am working on this file. This licence will be for standalone Solid waste
existing Facilities ( land fill and metal dump) only. The new site has been identified and design woks have been completed. This design needs to be
updated to meet the current GN-CGS wastes management Guidelines. This project is now on hold. Therefore here is the Plan:

1.  We are submitting a renewal application for the existing Waste Facilities.

2. When Design for the new site is updated, we will apply for Amendment.
Thanks and have a good day.
Bhabesh

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 6:38 PM

To: Ruediger, Ralph; Westwell, Bill; David Hohnstein; Erik Skiby; Roy, Bhabesh; Hamlet of Resolute Bay
Subject: 3BM-RES9699 Update

During a recent teleconference regarding Resolute Bay, the NWB was advised that correspondence was forwarded to this office withdrawing the application
for the landfill project. | have reviewed all correspondence from 2003 to date and am not able to locate any correspondence from the Hamlet or

GN withdrawing the application. Therefore it is still a requirement for the Hamlet/GN to provide all the necessary documentation to move this file forward.
Note that the expiry of the current licence was 1999.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu- &\ >c D>
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Tel / Téléphone / LY >C / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopicur / Ab<*d¢ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free/ 1-855-521-3745
WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information mtended only for the addressee(s) noted above, Any unauthorized

distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or
copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITE - Ce message, of toute(s) picce(s) jomte(sh est confidentiel e est & Pusage exclusif dues) destinataire(s) ci-dessus, Toute autre personne est par

la prézente avisée qu'il lul est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut étre joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer
l'expéditenr par cowrier électronique imm édiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

b% Merei de penser a lenvironnement avant d'imprimer ce conrviel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email
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